

RE: FAO

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>, "Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)" <colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 12 May 2017 11:21:00 -0400

Then should continue with something to the effect of "Ministry of Energy has responded to all follow up inquiries and questions from the FAO's office."
Fact check something like that with DMO.

They've gone back and for the is the point.

From: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Sent: May-12-17 11:19 AM
To: Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)
Cc: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: Fw: FAO

Technical briefing for FAO was over a month ago, as per below

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 11:16 AM
To: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Cc: Martin, Eric (ENERGY)
Subject: Fw: FAO

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Hume, Steen (ENERGY) <Steen.Hume@ontario.ca>
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 11:14 AM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: FAO

Hi Deputy: per you question.

- March 9, 2017: ENERGY, MOF and OFA staff provide FAO staff with a technical briefing on the OFHP

Hope that helps,